

This information is being provided as required by 34 CFR §668.43. LCC has determined the programs below may lead to licensure or certification.

NOTE: The data below has been updated as of December 12th, 2025 and will continue to be updated as more data is collected. For additional information regarding the data below, please contact: Department Director: Valerie Montoya (505-454-2523), Admin. Assistant: Elaine Montano (505-454-2521) or our Distance Learning Coordinator via phone at (505-454-5361) or via email at lpaiz@luna.edu.

Nursing License Compliance Report

State	LCC meets state	LCC does not meet state	State BON Web Link	Reason if known
Alabama	Yes		https://www.abn.alabama.gov/	
Alaska	Yes		https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx	
Arizona	Yes		https://www.azbn.gov/	
Arkansas	Yes		https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing	
California		No	https://www.rn.ca.gov/	https://www.rn.ca.gov/pdfs/regulations/modtext-military.pdf
Colorado	Yes		https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	(completion of educational program meeting all CA requirements (Microbiology)
Connecticut	Yes		https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/registered-nurse/registered-nurse-licensure	
Delaware	Yes		https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/	
District of Columbia	Yes		https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon	
Florida	Yes		https://floridasnursing.gov/	
Georgia	Yes		https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing	
Hawaii	Yes		https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/	
Idaho	Yes		https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/	
Illinois	Yes		https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-licensure-illinois/	
Indiana	Yes		https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-board/	
Iowa	Yes		https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery	
Kansas	Yes		https://ksbn.kansas.gov/	
Kentucky	Yes		https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx	
Louisiana	Yes		https://www.lsbm.state.la.us/	
Maine	Yes		https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/	
Maryland	Yes		https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx	
Massachusetts	Yes		https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing	
Michigan	Yes		https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing	
Minnesota	Yes		https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/	
Mississippi	Yes		https://www.msbm.ms.gov/	
Missouri	Yes		https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp	
Montana	Yes		https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/	
Nebraska	Yes		https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx	
Nevada	Yes		https://nevadanursingboard.org/	
New Hampshire	Yes		https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing	
New Jersey	Yes		https://njccn.org/nj-board-of-nursing/	testation required
New Mexico	Yes		https://www.bon.nm.gov/	
New York	Yes		https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing	
North Carolina	Yes		https://www.ncbon.com/	testation required
North Dakota	Yes		https://www.ndbon.org/	
Ohio	Yes		https://nursing.ohio.gov/	
Oklahoma	Yes		https://oklahoma.gov/nursing/about.html	testation required

Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	Yes	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
South Carolina	Yes	https://llr.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/nursing/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
Texas	Yes	https://www.bon.texas.gov/
Utah	Yes	https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
Vermont	Yes	https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
Virginia	Yes	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/PractitionerResources/Forms/
Washington	Yes	https://nursing.wa.gov/
West Virginia	Yes	https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Yes	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/

This information is being provided as required by 34 CFR §668.43. LCC has determined the programs below may lead to licensure or certification.

State	Alabama	Alaska	Arizona	Arkansas	California	Colorado	Connecticut	Delaware	District of Columbia	Florida	Georgia	Hawaii	Idaho	Illinois	Indiana	Iowa	Kansas	Kentucky	Louisiana	Maine	Maryland	Massachusetts	Michigan	Minnesota	Mississippi	Missouri	Montana	Nebraska	Nevada	New Hampshire	New Jersey	New Mexico	New York	North Carolina	North Dakota	Ohio	Oklahoma	Oregon	Pennsylvania	Rhode Island	South Carolina	South Dakota	Tennessee	Texas	Utah	Vermont	Virginia	Washington	West Virginia	Wisconsin	Wyoming		
Allied Health & Dental																																																					
Dental Assisting Certificate																																																					
Certified Nursing Certificate																																																					
EMT Certificate																																																					
Career & Technical Education																																																					
Barbering																																																					
Cosmetology																																																					
Early Childhood / Education																																																					
Early Childhood / Education Teacher, A.A.																																																					
Teacher Education, A.A.																																																					
Early Childhood Development Certificate																																																					
Nursing																																																					
AAS in Nursing																																																					
Last update 12/12/25																																																					

Does meet state education requirements for Licensure in this state

Does not meet state education requirements for Licensure in this state

NOTE: The table above has been updated as of December 12th, 2025 and will continue to be updated as more data is collected. For additional information regarding the table above, please contact our Distance Learning Coordinator via phone at (505)454-5361 or via email at lpaiz@luna.edu.